

NEW FOI REQUEST - RESPONSE REQUIRED - Letter to SOC - Due Feb 27th

From: "Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)" <jordan.lazarus@ontario.ca>
To: "Wynne, Kathleen (OPO)" <kathleen.wynne3@ontario.ca>, "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Porter, Maddy (OPO)" <maddy.porter@ontario.ca>, "Foerster, Carly (OPO)" <carly.foerster@ontario.ca>, "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <emily.marangoni@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 20 Feb 2018 13:05:07 -0500
Attachments: OrsiniLetter.pdf (49.48 kB); FOI Request - Letter to SOC.docx (340.49 kB)

Hello,

You have been identified as possibly having access to, or knowledge of, records that respond to a NEW Freedom-of-Information request.

For the period October 18, 2017 to October 25, 2017, all briefing notes prepared for the Premier, her Chief of Staff or the Secretary of the Cabinet regarding the October 18, 2017 letter (attached) from Alykhan Velshi to Steve Orsini.

You are required to undertake a search for records and provide them to Jordan Lazarus in room 253 of the Legislature BY NO LATER THAN FEB 27th.

If you do not have any responsive records please let me know.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions,

Jordan Lazarus
Issues Manager
Office of the Premier of Ontario
D: 416-212-1767
C: 647-530-6909